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Ms Sheelagh Flanagan 
Irish Water 
Colvill House 
24‐26 Talbot Street  
Dublin 1 
 
 
 
 
22 December 2021  Reg No D0332‐02 
 
Dear Ms Flanagan 
 
The EPA has noted a technical error in your licence Reg No D0332‐02 issued to you on 8 
November 2021.  
 
The EPA wishes to correct this technical error under Regulation 33 of the Waste Water 
Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007 as amended. The amendment shall be read 
in conjunction with and attached to your existing licence. 
 
If you have any further queries please contact the Environmental Licensing Programme 
at Telephone No 053 9160600 or email licensing@epa.ie. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
 
Encl 

 


